MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, April 9, 2013

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Deckert, Greenawalt, Kassoy, Killam, Knight, Lewis, McDevitt, McKee, Migyanka,

Metz, Pistole, Radliff, Sechrist, Tickell, Van Dyke

Excused: Moerland, Fair Absent: Aiello, Haesemeyer

- II. Approval of Minutes from 4/2/13 Curriculum Committee Meeting
 - On a Greenawalt/Knight motion the minutes were approved.

III. Co-Chairs Report:

- On a Tickell/Knight motion, the request from the HPED Department revising the prerequisite for HPED 343 and 375 was approved. The department had limited the courses to HPED majors and assumed that this would cover all of their majors, but the Registrar's Office needs all of the specific major codes listed. UWUCC will submit this as a correction.
- The Committee welcomed back Eden Radliff as a student representative.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report

- 4/4/13 Minutes- See X Drive for Minutes
- Numerous LS proposals will be coming to UWUCC next year.

V. Items for Review/Possible Action:

- a. 12-82d GEOG 230 Cultural Geography, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Tickell/Lewis motion the changes were approved. Sechrist abstained.
- b. 12-86d BSED Chemistry, program revision
 - Footnotes need to be added to the side-by-sides on page 3; plus cr after all of the credit numbers, all course titles need to be the full title Chemistry instead of Chem for example, and no & for and.
 - On a Van Dyke/Lewis motion the changes were provisionally approved.
- c. 12-96a SOC 336 Sociology of the Family, catalog description change
 - On a Greenawalt/Migyanka motion the change was approved.
- d. 12-96b SOC 342 Medical Sociology, catalog description change, course title change (was Social and Cultural Aspects of Health and Medicine)
 - On a Killam/Lewis motion the changes were approved.
- e. 12-114 ENGL 415/515 English Language Studies for Teachers, new course
 - Catalog description should begin "Focuses on the..."
 - Move the credit info to the line with the course title.
 - Grading scales: A: > 90%
 - Fix the matrix—it runs off the edge of the page.
 - Objective 7: change "see" to "analyze"
 - On a Lewis/Radliff motion the course was approved. Deckert abstained.

- f. 12-115 EDUC 342 Pre-Student Teaching Clinical II, catalog description change
 - On a Greenawalt/Lewis motion the change was approved.
- g. 12-116 Dual Certification Special Education Grades 7-12 for Secondary Education Majors, catalog description change, program revision
 - On a Lewis/Killam motion the revision was approved. Migyanka abstained.
- h. 12-117 Bachelor of Science in Education, English Education, program revision
 - In the old program, ENGL 324 should be 3cr and ENGL 329 should be 1cr
 - EDUC 452 on the left side is missing part of the title
 - & should be "and"
 - On a Radliff/McKee motion the revision was approved. Deckert abstained.
- i. 12-118 Honors College, program revision
 - The committee suggests that the revision be presented using the current catalog format.
 - On a Lewis/Deckert motion the revision was provisionally approved.
- j. 12-119c EOPT 210 Detection and Measurement, catalog description change
 - On a Radliff/Knight motion the change was approved.
- k. 12-119d EOPT 220 Introduction to Lasers, catalog description change
 - On a Radliff/Knight motion the change was approved.
- I. 12-119e EOPT 240 Fiber Optics, catalog description change
 - On a Radliff/Knight motion the change was approved.
- m. 12-119f EOPT 130 Introduction to Optics, new course
 - Add 2hrs. for final exam
 - Add a period after objective 9.
 - On a Greenawalt/McKee motion the course was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz